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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA,  : Docket No. 09 O | 5% (ENF-ORD)
DEPARTMENT OF BANKING, BUREAU OF
COMPLIANCE, INVESTIGATION AND
LICENSING

Y.

GREGORY M. FINNEY

ORDER OF PROHIBITION

WHEREAS, the Department of Banking (the “Department™) is the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania’s administrative agency authorized and empowered to administer and enforce the
Moﬂgagé Licensing Act, 7 Pa. C.S. § 6101 ¢t seq.; and

WHEREAS, the Bureau of Compliance, Investigation and Licensing (the “Bureau”™) is
primarily responsible for administering and enforcing the Mortgage Licensing Act for the
Department; and

WHEREAS, on February 12, 2008, the United States Attorneys’ Office filed an
Indictiment against Gregory M. Finney (“Finney™) (See Indictment attached as Exhibit A); and

WHEREAS, the Indictment included charges of conspiracy to commit mail fraud, wire
fraud and bank fraud; mail fraud and money laundering; and

WHERKEAS, Finney 1s a resident of Erie County, PA (See Indictment 4 1); and

WHEREAS, the Indictment specifically charged that Finney:

a. “targeted and actively sought individuals with limited sophistication and
cconomic resources as buyers for the properties offered by sale” by Finney and others (Sec

Indictment 9 11);



b, “falsely inflated the sales prices of the properties by claiming that
improvements had been made on the properties which were not, in fact, actually made or which
had been performed in an incomplete and/or inferior manner” (See Indictment § 12);

c. “directed prospective home buyers to Regal Financial Services for the
preparation an-d submission of mortgage loan applications and other necessary loan
documentation” (See Indictment § 13);

d. “placed money into the bank accounts of the prospective home buyers in
order to artificially and fraudulently inflate the prospective home buyers’ bank account balances”
(See Indictment 9 14);

€. “provided private second and/or third mortgages to home buyers, which
were not disclosed to the lending institutions providing the primary mortgages for the purchase
of the properties” (See Indictment § 15);

f. “caused false and fraudulent information regarding the borrowers’ income,
assets, and down payments, as well as false and fraudulent contract sales prices for the properties
to be purchased to be eniered in borrowers’ loan documents, including loan applications and
HUD-1 settiement statements”; (See Indictment § 16);

g. “caused the false and fraudulent documents to be submitted, via the United
States mail, and/or delivery by private or commercial interstate carrier, and/or interstate wire
transmissions, to various commercial lenders for approval and funding of 1‘es_idential mottgage
loans (See Indictment ﬂll'?); and

WHEREAS, on August 25, 2008, Finney pled guilty to:
a. Count 1 Conspiracy to commit mail fraud, wire fraud and bank

fraud (felony);



b. Count 2 Mail fraud (felony); and
C. Count 17 Money laundering (felony) of the Indictment (See Criminal
Case Information Sheet and Change of Plea attached as Exhibits B and C
respectfully) ; and
WHERFEAS, all three counts are felonies related to the mortgage industry; and
WHEREAS, Section 6138(a)(5) of the Mortéage Licensing Act grants the Departiment
the authority to “[p]rohibit or permanently remove a person or licensee responsible for a
violation of this chaptér from working in the present capacity or in any other capacity of the
person or licensee related to activities regulated by the department.” 7 Pa. C.S. §l61 38(a)(5); and
AND NOW THEREFORE, based upon the foregoing recitals, the Bureau, under the
authority cited above, hereby imposes the following order. Upon the effective date of this
Order: Pursuant to the Department’s authority under Section 6138(a)(5) of the Mortgage
Licensing Act, Gregery M. Finney, as a natural person or as a corporation or as any other form
of organization of any kind whatsoever, is hereby prohibited from working in the mortgage loan
business as regulated by the Mortgage Licensing Act as a licensee, employee, independent
contractor, agent, representative, or in any other capacity of any kind whatsoever, in any way
whatsoever. |

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Ryan M. Wealsh, Administrator

Department of Banking,

Bureau of Compliance, Investigation and Licensing
Market Square Plaza

17 N. 2" Street, Suite 1300

Harrisburg, PA 17101
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IN THE UNLTED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOF, THE WLSTERN DISTRICT OF PEWNSYLVAMIA

ONITED STATES OF AMERICA

-

Criminal Neo. ()?314>Erie

T1, 1341 and
(i)

——r e e

AU

GREGORY M. IPINNEY
FRANCTS R. CONTI
KEITH A, KICK

(18 U.5.C. §§3
1956 (A (1) (A)

e e o

INDICTMENT

The yrand jury charges:

CHEPEYLY AN

T. Persons and Entities

nt all times material to thig Indictment:
1. The defendant, CREGORY M. FINNEY, a resident of Lrie
County, FPenpsmylvania, was Che president of A&M Homes, Inc.

2. The defendanl, FRAHNCLS I, CONTI, & resident of BErie
County, Pennsylvania, was the manager of Lhe Erie, Pennsylvania
branch office of Regal Financial Services, also known as Lasy
Morbgage.

The defendant, KEITHR A, RICF, & resident of Fric

()

County, Pennsylvanila, was an employee al the Trie, Pennsylvania
branch ol fice of Regal TFinancial Services, also known as Easy
MorLgage.

4. neM Homes, Ind. way @ Pennsylvania corporation,
ineorporated on May 6, 2003, for the purpose of “Buying and

Selling Real Fstate
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5 R Enterprises of Erie, Inc., was a Pennsylvania
corporation, incorporated on April 7, 2003, for “Investment in
Real EBstate.”

€. K&D Enterprises of HErie, Inc. was a Penngylvania
corporabion, incorporated on September 18, 2001, for “Broad”
pUrposes.

7. Regal Financial Services, formerly known as Easy

Mortgage, was a mortgage Dbrokerage with both a Pittsburgh,

[

renngylvania pranch office and an Erie, Pennsylvanie branch
office.
IT. The Conspiracy and Ttg QObjiects

8. From in or around January 2003, and continuing
thereafter until in or around March 2006, in the Western Digtrict
of Pennsylvania and elsewhere, the defendants, GREGORY M, FINNLY,
FRANCIS R, CONTI, and KEITH A, RICE, and others both known and
unknown to the grand Jjury, knowingly, willfully and unlawfully
lconspired'and agreed together to commit the crimes of mail fraud,
in vioclation of Title 18} United States Cede, Section 1241, wire
Tfraud, in vioiation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343,
and hank fraud, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 1344.

TII. HManper and Meaps by Which the Congpiracy was Carried Out

9. It was a part of the conspiracy Lhat individuals
both known and unkrnown to the grand jury, sought and obtained

inveshors in A&M Bomes, RLD Enterprises, and K&D Enterprises for
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the purpose of procuring funds for the purchase of distressed, low
cost properties in Erie, Pennsylvania,

10. It wasg Turther a part of the congpiracy that the
dafendant, GREGORY M. FINNEY, and others both known and unknown to
the grand jury, scting both personally and through A&M Homes, RLD
EFnterprises, and K&D Enterpriges, purchaeed.numerous distressed,
low cost properties in Brie, Penngylvania with the intent of
gselling these properties at drastically and artificially inflated
prices.

11. It was further a part of the conspiracy that the
defendants, GREGORY M. FINNEY, FRANCIS E. CONTI, and XKEITH 2.
RICE, and others both known and unknown to the grand Jjury,
Largeted and actively sought ing:viduals with limited
sophistication and economic resources as buyers for the properties
offered for sale by the defendant, GREGORY M. FINNEY, and others
both known and unknown to the grand jury, through A&M Homeé, RLD
Enterprises, and K&D Enterprisés.

12. It was further a part of the conspiracy that the
defendant, GREEGORY M. FINNEY, and others both known and unknown to
the grand jury, falsely inflated the gale prices of the properties
by claiming that impfovementt had been wade on the properiles
which were not, in fact, actually made or which had been performed
in an incomplete and/or inferior manner.

13. It was further a part of the comnapiracy that the

delendanl, GREGORY M. FINNEY, and others both known and unknown Lo
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the grand Jjury, directed prospective home huyers to Regal
Financial BServices for the preparation and submisslon of mortgage
locan abplicatione and other necessary loan documentabion.

14. It was further a part of the c@nspiracy that the
defendants, GREGDEY M. FINNEY and KEITH A. RICE, and otherg hboth
known and unknown to the grand jury, placed, and caused to be
placed, wmoney into the bank accounts of prospective home buyers in

rder to artificially and fraudulently inflate the prospective
home buvers’ bank acgount balances.

15, It was further a part of the conspiracy that Lhe
defendant, CGRECORY M. FINNEY, and others both known and unknown to
the grand jury, provided private second and/or third mortgages to
home buyers, which were not disclosed to the lending institutions
providing the primary mortgages for the purchases of the
properties.

16. It was further a part of the conspiracy that the
defendants, OGREGORY ™. FINNEY, -FRANCIS R. CONTI{_, and KEITH A,
RICE, and others both known and unknown to the grand jury, caused
faise and fraudulent information regarding the borrowers’ income,
agpsets, and down payments, as well as false and fraudulent
contract sales prices for the properties ;o be purchaged to be
entered in borrowers’ loan documents, including loan applications
and HUD-1 settlement statements,

17. It was further a part of the comspiracy that the

defendants, CGREGORY M. FINNEY, FRANCIL R, CONTLI, and KBITH A
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RICE, and cthers both known and unknown to the grand jury, caussd
the false and fraudulent documents to be gsubmitted, via the United
States mail, and/or delivery by private or commercial interstate
carrier, and/or dinterstate wire transmissions, Lo various
commercial lenders for approval and funding bf residential
nortgage loans.

18. Bs a result of the conspiracy to comnit mail Fraud,
wire fraud, and bank fraud, the defendants, GREGORY M. FINNEY,
FRANCIS R. CONTI, and XEITH A. RICE, and others both known and
unknown to the grand jury, defrauded mumerous victims who suffered
an aggregate loss of more than $1,000,000.

| Iv. OQvert Actse

19. On or about Qctober 3¢, 20032, the defendant,
GEEGORY M. FINNZY, mef A.T. at American Sterilizer Federal Credic
Union, a.k.a. Americo Federal Credit Unilon, 2545 West 23 Street,
Erie, Pennsylvania, and provided him/hexr approximately $8,667.%1
in cash to purchase a cashier's check go that A.T. would appear to

ave the funds needed to purchase and Iinalize the closing for the
property at §44 Tast 21°° Street, Brie, Pennsylvania, which aA.T.
mirchased on or aboub October 30, 2003,

20. In and around November 20032, the defendant, FRANCLS

B, CONTI, completed a mortgage loan application for T.7Z. who was

Fagt 32" gtreet, Erie,

L

purchasing the property at 34
rennsylvania. The defendant, FRANCIS R, CONTI, then submitted the

IToan application Lo Meritege Mortgags, in Lake Oswego, Oregon.
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The defendant, FRANCIS R. CONTI, indicated within T.Z.'s lecan
application that T.Z. maintained a checking account balance of
8,700, when the actual balance when the application was gubmitted
was approximately $120.66.

21. On or about November 18, 20032, the defendant,
GREGORY M. FINNEY, met T.C, and L.C. at American Sterilizer
Faederal Credit Union, a.k.a. Americo Federal Credil Union, 2545
West  23'  gtreet, Erie, FPenngylvania, and provided  them
apﬁroximately $8,300.59 in cash to purchase a cashier's check so
that 7.C. and L.C, would appear to have the funds needed to
purchase and finalize the cloging for the property at 623 West 21%
Street, Erie, Penneylvania, which T.C. and L.C. purchased on or
about November 18, 2Z2003.

22Z. On or about January 30, 2004, the defendant,
GREGORY M, FINNEY, met C.,A. at First DNational Bank of
Pennaylvania, Lhen located at the West Erie Plaza, 822 Plaza
Boulevard, Brie, Pennsylvania, and provided him/her approximately
56,800 in cash to purchase a cashier's checlk so that C.A. would
appear to have the funds needed to purchase and finalize the
closing for the property at 1550 West 25 Street, Erie,
Pennsylvania, which C.A, purchased on. or about January 30, 2004.

23 On or about Janaary 30, 2004, the defendant,
FRANCIS R. éONTI, cmmpleted a mortgage loan application for C.A,
who was purchasing the property at 1550 West 25" Strsel, Erie,

Pennaylvania. The delendant, FRANCIS R, CONTI, Lhen submitted the

AT TR

ECTH
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loan application teo Principal Reaidentiél Mortgags, Ino.  in
Cincinnatl, Cnio. Within the loan application, the defendant,
FRANCIS FR. CONTI, indicated that the down payment C.A. was
providing wag not horrowed when, in fact, the defendant, PFPRANCTS
R, CONTI, knew that C.A. had borrowed the money IZor the down
payment from the defendant, GREGORY M. FINNEY, |

24,  On or about February 10, 2004, the defendant,
CRECORY M. FINNEY, met E.W. at PNC Bank, 301 State Street, Erie,
Pennsylvania, and provided him/her approximately $4,149.05 in cash
to purchase a cashier's check sc that E.W., would appear to have
the funds needed to purchase and finalize the closing for the
property at 618 Bast 9t Street, =rie, Pennsylvania, which B.W.

purchased on or about February 10, 2004,

25, On ©r about February 27, 2004, Lhe defendant, .

GRECORY M, FENNEY, met B.K at NorbLhwest Savings Bank, 121 West 26
Screet, Frie, Pennsvlvania, and provided him/her approximately
$6,570.60 in cash to murchage a cashier's check so that R.K. would
appear to have the funds needed to purchase and finalize the
cleosing  for the property at 1350 West L1 Street, Erie,
Penngylvania, which R.K. purchased on cr about February 27, 2004,

26, On ox about april 30, 2004, Lhe defendant, GREGORY
M., FINNEY, met I.R. al First National Bank of Pennsylwvania, 711
State Btreet, Lhrie, Fennsylvania, and provided him/her
approximately $4,255%.57 in cash to purchase a cashier's check 50

that T.R. would appesr bto have the funds needed to purchage and

R )



finalize the cleosing for the property at ©34 West 11" Street,

Erie, Pennsylvania, which I.R. purchased on or about April 30,
2004,

27. 0On or about April 30, 2064, the defendant, KEITH A.
RICE, completed a mortgage loan application foxr T.R., who was
purchasing the property at 234 West 11*" Street, Erie,
Pennsylvania. The application was then submitted to Wells Farago
Home Mortgage located in Minneapolis, Minnescta. The delendant
KEITH A. RICE, indicated within I.R.'s loan application that T.R.
maintained a checking account balance of 359,200, when the actual
balance whien the application was submitted was approximately
$578.88.

2g. 1In and around RAugust 2004, the defendant, KEITH A,
RICE, completed a mortgage loan application for R.B. and N.B., who
were purchasing cthe property at 556 East 6% Street, Erie,
Pennsylvania, The application was then subwitted Lo First Horizon
Home Loan Corporation located in Overland Park, Kansas. ‘The
defendant, KREITH A. RICE, indicated within R.B, and N.EB.'z lcan
application that R.B. and N.B. mailntained a checking account
halance at the "Bank of Erie PA" (a2 financial institution which
doea not exist) of £12,500, when the actual balance, at theixr
actual [inancizl institution, when the application wag submitted
was approximately $18.17.

29. On  or about September 27, 2004, the defendant,

PRANCTS R, CONTIL, accompanied by anolher unnaned co-congplrator,




vigited the §&t. Martin Center, 1701 Tarade ©S&treet, Erie,

pPenngylvania, an organization dedicated to asgsisting low income
individuale, in furtherance of Lhe defendant, FRANCIS K. CONTI's,
elfort toe find and recruit potential home buyers.

30. In and arcund October 2004, the defendant, KEITH A.
RICE, ccompleted a mortgage loan application for J.L., who Qas
purchasing the property at 515 East 13" Street, Erlie,
Penneylvania. The application was Lhen submitted Lo Finance
america, LLC, located in Trvine, Californis. The defendant, KEITH
A. RICE, indicated within J.L.'s leoan applicaticon that J.L.
maintained a checking account balance of $i2,500, when the actual

balance when the application was submitted was approximately

815,74 .

1. In and around November 2004, the defendant, KeEITH
L. RICE, completed a mortgage loan applicalbion for C.G., who was
purchasing the property at 727 East 24'" Street, Erie,

Pennsylvania. On or about December 3, 2004, the application was
gubmitted by the defendant, KEITH A. RICE, fo Finance America, LLC
located in Irvine, California. The defendant, KEITH A. RICE,
indicated within C.0G.ts loan application that C.C. maintained a
checking account balance of $6,200, when the actual balance when
the application was submitted was approximately $2.38.

A1l in wvieolation of Title 12, United Stages Code,

Section 371.
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COUNTS TWO THROUGH SIXTEEN

The grand jury further charges:

32, From in and around Jamiary 2003, and continuing
thereafter to in and around March 2006, in the Wesc@rn_District of
Penngsylvania and clmewhere, the defendants, GREGORY M. FINNEY,
FRANCIS R, CONTI, and XEITH &, RICE, devisged and intended-to
devise a scheme and artifice to defraud and for oblaining money by
means of false and fraudulent preténse%, representations  and
promises, well  knowing  at the time  that the pretenses,
representationg and promiges were falge and fraudﬁlen£ when made,

33. It was a part of the scheme and artifice that the
defendants, GREGORY M. FINNEY, FRANCIS R, CONTI, and KEITH 2.
RICE, engaged, in whole or in part, in the actions set forth in
paragraphe one through thirty-one of thig Indictment, which are
realleged and incorporated herein as if fully ser forih.

34 . On or about the datéﬂ gpecified below, in the
Western Djétrict of Fennsylvania and elsewhere, for the purpose of
executing the aforesaid scheme and artifice to defraud described
in paragraphs one through thirty-one of Count One of this
Indictment, and for obtaining money and property by ﬁeanﬁ of false
and fraudulent pretenses, represgentations and promiges and
artrempting to do so, the defendants, GREGORY M. FINNEY, FRANCIE R,
CONTI, and KEITH A. RICE, caused Lo be deposited any watter and
thing whatévexg Ghich are more particularly set forth helow, to he

gent and delivered by any private and commercial  interstate




carrier,

Indictment

egch such matter and thing being & separate count

of this

Count Defsndant (8) Date Sender Addressee Mail matter
{on or
about)
R 7
p Finney 10/31/03 | Resource Meritcage Mortgage Corp. mortgage loan
Settlement Inc. 6000 SW Meadows Road documents for
732 French Suite 500 B44 Last 21°°
Street Lake Oswego, OR 97035 Street, Erie,
Frie, PA 16501 P
3 Finney 11/12/03 Resocurce Meritage Mortgage Corp. mortgage loan
Conti Settlement 1nc. £000 SW Meadows Road documente for
Rice 732 French Suite 500 343 Bast 337
Street Lake Oswego, OR 9703E Street, EBrie,
Brie, P& 16501 j=)2
4 Finney 2/2/04 kegource nffiliated Computer mortgage 1oan
Conti Settlement Tnc. Services documents for
732 French Principal Residential 1550 Westy 26
Street Mortgage, Inc. Street, Erie,
Erie, PA 16501 4153 120 Bhtreet iy
Urbandale, IR 50323
5 Finney z/11 /04 Repource Meritage MYortgage Corp. mortgage loan
Conti Settlement Inc. G000 5¥Y Meadows Road documente for
Rice 7322 French sSulte 500 538 Fagt oo
Street Lake Oswego, OR 37035 Streeh, Erie,
Brie, PL 16501 PE
G Finney 3/1/04 Repource Meritage Mortgage Corp. mortgage loan
Settlement Inc. 5000 B8W Mesdows Road documents for
%32 French ) Suite 500 1350 West 11
Street Lake Oswego, OR 87035 Street, Erie,
Erie, PA 16501 PA
7 Finney 2/6/04 Kesource Meritage Mortgage Corp. mortgage loan
Contl Settlement Inc. 6000 SW Meadows Road documents for
732 French Suite 500 740 Dast 245
Street Lake Oswego, QR %7035 Street, Erie,
trie, PA 16501 P
g Conti L6704 Resource Meritage Mortgage Corp. mertgage 10an
Settlement Inc. 6000 SW Mezdows Rouad documents for
732 French Suite 500 526 Rast zgtd
Streat Lake Uswego, OR 39025 Street, Erie,
Erie, Ph 16501 Ph
9 Finney 5/3/04 Resource Wells Fargo Home mortyage loan
Conta Settlement Inc. Mortgage documents [or
Rice 732 French 2703 Wells Farago Way 934 West 114
Street Minneapollis, MN 55408 Streat, Erie,
Erie, PR 16501 PA




Count Defendant (8] " Date Sendex Addre#dres Bail matter
fon or
about)
10 Conti /19704 Resource Flagetar Bank, FSBE mortgage loan
rice Settlement Inc. 5151 Corpurate Drive documents for

732 French Troy, M1 48058 1140-42 West
Street 11 Street,
Erie, PA 16501 Frie, PA

1l Conti T/e/04 Resource Firet Horiszon Home Loan | mortgadgde loan
Settlement Inc. | Corp. documentcs for
732 French 3 Floor 755 East 7%
Street 5901 College Boulevard Street, Erie,
Erie, PA 16501 Overland Park, KS 66211 | PA

1z Conti 7/28/04 Regource Meritage Mortgage Corp. mortgage loan
Zettlement inc. G000 8W Meadows Koad documente for
732 French Suite 500 . 1814 Chestnut
Street Lake Oswego, OR 97036 Street, Lrie,
Erie, PA 16501 PR

-

12 Rice s/z24/04 Resource First Horizon Home Loan | mortgage loan
Sektlement Inc. | Corp. documente for
732 French 3% Floor 556 East &
Street 5801 College Boulevard Street, Erie,
Brie, PA 16502 Overland Pari, K8 &6211 BA

14 Rice 10/7/04 Respurce Wellg Fargeo Home morbgage loan
Zettlement Tnc. | Mortgage documents for
732 Prench 2703 wells Fargo Way 1256 Wegt 20°°
Street Minneapolis, MN 55408 Street, Erie,
Erie, PA 16501 PR

36 Rice 10/13/04 Regource Finance Amegxrica, LLC mortagage loan
Sertlement Inc. 16802 Bshton Street - documents f[or
732 Prench Irvine, CA 92606 515 Bast 123th
Brreet Street, Erie,
Erie, PA 16501 BA

16 Ricw 12/1.3/704 Hesource Finance America, LLC mortgage loan
Settlement Inc. | Suite 400 documentg for
732 French 1551 Sawgrass Corporate | 727 East 24
Btreet Parkway Street, Erie,
Erie, PA 16501 Sunrise, FL 33323 B

All in wiclation of Title 18, United States Code, BSection
1241,

1Nt




COUNT SEVENTEEN

The grand jury further charges:

On or about March &, 2004, in Lhe Wesbern Digtrict of
Penngylvania, the defendant, GREGORY M. FINNEY, did knowingly
conduct and attempt to conduct a financial transaction affecting
incerstate commerce, to wit, he negotiated A&M Homes, Inc. check
rumbher 2927, for 518,769.71,-drawn on A&M Homes Tno.’'s Northwest
Gavings Bank account, payable to Greg Finney, which involved the
proceeds of a specified unlawlul activity, that is mail [raud, wire
fraud and bank fraud, with the intent to promote the carrying onr of
speciftied unlawful activity, to wit, to purchase a cashier's check
for $18,764 .71 voward the subsequent purchase of property at 2631
Cochran Street, Erile, Pennsylwvania in furtherance of the mail
fraud, wire fraud, and bank fraud, and that while conducting and
attempting to conduct such finsncial transacllon, the defendant,
CREGORY M. FINNEY, knew that the property involved in the financial
transaction, that 1s funds, represented the proceeds of some form
of unlawful activity.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
1956 {a) (1) (B) (1) .

A True Ball .

FORRPERSON

i e ———

MARY BETH BUCHANAN
United States AlLLorney
Pa T No. 50754

TRRER

ERSERTIEY

ORISR0 7T 1 P RERE R A






’ CRIMINAL CASE TNFORMATION SHEET

Pittsburgh Erie X Johnstown

Related to No. 07-48% & 08-07 Brie Judge Melaughlin
(A1l criminal prosecutions erising out of the same criminal
Lrangaction or series of trangactions are deemed related) .

CATEGORY: 1. Antitrust & Securitles Fraud

2. _ Tax :

3. X General Criminal
Defendant's name: GSregory M. Pinney
1s Indictment waived: YES X no
Pretrial Diversion: yes A no
Juvenile proceeding: _vesm X no
Defendant is: bA Male Female

Superseding Indictment or
S information: - ves X ne

Previcus case number:
If superseding, previoug case was/will be;

Dismissed on defendant's motion
Diamissed or government's motion
After appelliate action

Other (sxplain)

County in which first

offense cited occourred: Erie

Previous progeedings belore

Magistrate Judge: ‘ .
Case NO.: .

FPLEASE INCORPORATE MAGISTRATE CASE WITH CRIMINAL CASE
Date arrested or date
continuous U.8. custody began:

Defendant: _  is im custody X is not in cuatody

Name of Institubion:

Custody is on: ke chaooge angther charygs

anolner oonviob o

Srate e Pederal



Tietainer filed: Ves nG

Date detainer filed:

Total defendants: 3
Total counts: 17

Data below applies to
defendant No., : ol

Defendant 's name: Gregorvy M, Finney

SUMMARY OF COUNTS

COUNT WG, U.S5. CODE OFFENSE FELONY MISDEMEANOR
1 Congpiracy to ig U.5.C. §371 X

COMMmiIt mali
Ffraud, wire fraud
and bank Ifraud

2-7 Mail fraud 18 U.s.C. El341 i
o ‘
17 Money laundering 18 U.8.C 94
- §1956 (&) (1) (A) (1)
H
I certify that to the hest of my knowledge the algeve entrie 7 e true and correct.
BATE: February ., 2008 , T —
8% Tar AL TRABCLD

As tant. U5, Attornaey
PA ID Ne. Y5013
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

)
)
VS, ) CRIMINAL NO. $8-05-00] ERIE
GREGORY M. FINNEY )

CHANGE OF PLEA

AND NOW, the defendant,

GREGORY M. FINNEY,

in the above entitled case hereby,
withdraws the plea of NOT GUILTY,
entered February]9, 2008, and now pleads
GUILTY to Count(s).One (1), Two (2) &

Seventeen (17) in open Court this
25" day of August, 2008

GREGORYA4. FINNEY, Defendant

Laand-I, B abeﬁdel Attorney for DCf@ﬂuauL
Qﬁﬂf’/é/ o

BTG FROMTTHE RECs

FEB -5 2009

& e A AV BT AN

L] (ST
ROBERT MV RATTH, IR, CLLI\K_ -

5)( mTy \Pr;'
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA i1s 1]
q peile

DEPARTMENT OF BANKING ,Zm% SE&‘D -
: S G
COMMONWEATLTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, : Docket No.: 09 O[ - \(ENF-ORD)

- DEPARTMENT OF BANKING, BUREAU OF
COMPLIANCE, INVESTIGATION AND
LICENSING

Y.

GREGORY M. FINNEY

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that [ have this day served a copy of the foregoing Order of Prohibition
upon the parties below, who constitute the only parties of record in this proceeding, in
accordance with the requirements of 1 Pa. Code §§§ 33.31, 33.35,33.36 and 33.37:

BY FIRST CLASS MAIL

Gregory Finney

Register # 10779-068

FCI Morgantown

Federal Correctional Institution
P.0O. Box 1000

Morgantown, WYV 26507

Dated this qXJ" day of September, 2009,

Lauren A. Sassani

Assistant Counsel

Attorney LD, # 203016
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Department of Banking

17 North Second Street, Suite 1300
Harrisburg, PA 17101
(‘717)787-1471



